
 

        COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

             CH I LDR EN ’ S  S E RV I C ES  

          345 5th Street, Colusa, CA 95932 

         (530) 458-0350 • Fax: (530) 458-0310 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

Colusa County Office of Education - Children’s Services 

Early Head Start, Head Start, and State Funded Programs  

Regular Policy Council Meeting  

 

Date:   Wednesday, March 23, 2022 
 

Time:   9:00 a.m. 
 

Location: Education Village - 499 Margurite Street in Williams - Therapy Room (next to Multi-

Purpose Room)/or Via the Zoom Application  
 

Note:   Due to the Coronavirus COVID-19 Policy Council Members can also attend virtually  

 Early Head Start/Head Start/State Policy Council Meetings via the Application, Zoom.   

Zoom Meeting Information:   

Website:  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82249343684?pwd=OEJZaWJaMm02aHk2V01DeDhGN3lz

QT09 

Meeting ID: 822 4934 3684 

Passcode: 6zbKNT 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
 

Agenda 
1.0   Call Meeting to Order –  TIME: _____________ 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 

 

2.0  Roll Call 

 

3.0       Approve the Minutes of February 23, 2022 Policy Council Meetings              Action 

                        

action ______      motion _______     second _______     yes _______     no _____    

 

4.0  Public Comments & Presentations                Informational 

   4.1  None 

 

5.0  Program Planning/Budget                  Informational 

  5.1   Budget, Meal Count, Credit Card/Charge Expense Report, In-Kind Report  

   

6.0  Reports                      Informational  

6.1  Secretary’s Report 

6.2  Classroom Reports by Policy Council Representatives 

6.3  Content Area Training          

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82249343684?pwd=OEJZaWJaMm02aHk2V01DeDhGN3lzQT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82249343684?pwd=OEJZaWJaMm02aHk2V01DeDhGN3lzQT09


6.3.1 Annual Self-Assessment – Vicki Markss, Program Director, Children’s 

Services  

6.4  Community Member Reports 

6.4.1 Colusa County One-Stop, Marisa Apaseo, Employment Service Coordinator   

6.4.2 Colusa County Superintendent of Schools, Mike West 

6.5  Director’s Report  

6.5.1 Enrollment, Attendance, Attendance of Children Partially Funded by Other 

Programs, Curriculum Updates, Program Information Summaries 

  6.6  Family Engagement Coordinator Report – Family Engagement Coordinator, Lydia   

    Navarro 

 

7.0  Personnel                       Action 

None 

 

8.0  New Business                   Action 

  8.1  Approve the 2022-23 Application for Federal Assistance (SF-424)   

 

action ______      motion _______     second _______     yes _______     no _____ 

 

8.2  Approve the Annual Self-Assessment Response and Action Plan  

 

    action ______      motion _______     second _______     yes _______     no _____ 

 

  8.3  Approve the 2019-2024 Community Assessment Report  

 

action ______      motion _______     second _______     yes _______     no _____ 

 

  8.4  Approve the Updated 2019-2024 Program Goals 

 

action ______      motion _______     second _______     yes _______     no _____ 

 

  8.5  Approve the Annual Head Start Report 2021-2022 Annual Report  

 

action ______      motion _______     second _______     yes _______     no _____ 

 

9.0       Correspondence                   Informational 

9.1       MB 22-02:  Fiscal Year 2021–22, Request for Applications, California State     

Preschool Program Expansion Funds 

 

10.0 Seat Newly Elected Policy Council Representatives, Alternates, Community           

 Representatives/Past Parents 

                       Action 

 action ______      motion _______     second _______     yes _______     no _______ 

 

11.0  Announcements    

   11.1 Colusa County Office of Education- Children’s Services Family Fair                 

  



12.0 Advanced Planning                

12.1  Next Scheduled Meeting Date:  April 27, 2022 at 9:00am  

  (Fourth Wednesday of the Month) Education Village, Therapy       

   Room/Via Zoom Application 

       

13.0 Adjournment –  TIME:_____________ 



 

        COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

             CH I LDR EN ’ S  SERV I C ES  

          345 5th Street, Colusa, CA 95932 

         (530) 458-0350 • Fax: (530) 458-0310 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

Oficina de Educación del Condado de Colusa – Servicios de Niños 

Early Head Start/Head Start, Programas del Estado 

Junta Regular del Concilio de Pólizas  

 

Fecha:    miércoles, 23 de marzo del 2022 
 

Horario:   9:00 a.m. 
 

Lugar:  Education Village, - 499 Margurite Street en Williams - Salón de Terapias/Por la 

 Aplicación Zoom   
 

Aviso:    Debido al Coronavirus COVID-19 los miembros del Concilio de Pólizas pueden asistir a 

 las Reuniones del Concilio de Pólizas de Early Head Start/Head Start/Estado u 

 través de la aplicación, Zoom.   

  Información de la reunión de zoom:   

    Sitio web: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82249343684?pwd=OEJZaWJaMm02aHk2V01DeDhGN3lzQT09 

 Meeting ID: 822 4934 3684 

 Passcode: 6zbKNT 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
 

Agenda 
 

1.0  Dar comienzo a la junta-Hora: _____________ 

  1.1 Juramento de Lealtad 

 

2.0  Tomar lista de los presentes 

 

3.0  Aprobar las minutas de la junta del Concilio de Pólizas de 23 de febrero del 2022  Acción                                

  

  acción ______      moción _______     segundo _______     si _______     no _______ 

 

4.0 Comentarios del Público y Presentaciones                 Información 

 Ninguno 

   

5.0  Planificación/Presupuesto del Programa                Información 

5.1 Reporte del Presupuesto, Total de Comidas, Gastos de Tarjeta  

de Crédito y de carga, Donaciones (In-Kind) 

 

6.0  Reportes                         Información  

6.1  Reporte de la Secretaria  

6.2  Reporte de los Salones por los Representantes del Concilio 

6.3  Entrenamiento de Área de Formación de Contenidos   

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82249343684?pwd=OEJZaWJaMm02aHk2V01DeDhGN3lzQT09


  6.3.1 Autoevaluación Anual – Vicki Markss, Directora del Programa, Servicios de 

      Niños  

6.4   Reportes de Miembros de la Comunidad  

   6.4.1 Colusa County One-Stop- Marisa Apaseo, Coordinadora de Servicios    

      de Empleo  

6.4.2 Superintendente del Condado de Colusa, Mike West  

6.5  Reporte del Director 

6.5.1  Inscripción, Asistencia de niños, Asistencia de los niños parcialmente 

financiados por otros programas, Plan de Estudios, Información del Resumen 

de los Programas 

6.6 Reporte de Coordinadora de Compromiso Familiar – Coordinadora de Compromiso 

Familiar, Lydia Navarro 

 

7.0  Personal                    Acción 

  Ninguno  

   

8.0  Nuevo Negocios                      Acción 

  8.1  Aprobar la Solicitud de Asistencia Federal 2022-23 (SF-424)   

 

  acción ______      moción _______     segundo _______     si _______     no _______ 

 

  8.2   Aprobar la respuesta anual de autoevaluación y el plan de acción  

 

  acción ______      moción _______     segundo _______     si _______     no _______ 

 

  8.3  Aprobar el Informe de Evaluación de la Comunidad 2019-2024  

 

  acción ______      moción _______     segundo _______     si _______     no _______ 

 

  8.4  Aprobar los Objetivos actualizados del Programa 2019-2024  

 

  acción ______      moción _______     segundo _______     si _______     no _______ 

 

  8.5  Aprobar el Informe Anual de Head Start 2021-2022  

 

  acción ______      moción _______     segundo _______     si _______     no _______ 

 

9.0  Correspondencia                                      Información 

  9.1  MB 22-02: Año fiscal 2021–22, Solicitud de Solicitudes, Estado de California     

    Fondos de Expansión del Programa Preescolar 

      

10.0 Dar Asiento a los Nuevos Elegidos al Concilio de Pólizas Representantes, Alternativos o   

  Miembros de la Comunidad 

                        Acción 

  acción ______      moción _______     segundo _______     si _______     no _______ 

 

11.0  Anuncios                     Información 



  11.1  Oficina de Educación del Condado de Colusa – Feria Familiar de Servicios para Niños  

       

12.0 Planificación Avanzada  

12.1 Próxima fecha programada para la reunión:  27 de abril a las 9:00am., 

 (cuarto miércoles del mes) Education Village, Salón de Terapias/Zoom 

  

13.0 Terminar la Junta – HORA: _________ 



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Minutes\February 2022.docx 1 

Colusa County Office of Education 
Children’s Services 

Early Head Start/Head Start & State Programs 
Policy Council Meeting Minutes 

February 23, 2022  

Policy Council Members Present: Christal Burrious, Irene Cruz, Patricia Larios, 
Megan Rittmann, and Maria L. Medina (Zoom) 

Newly Elected Policy Council 
Member Present:  

Other Members Present: Michael P. West, Superintendent of Schools – Board of One 

Staff Members Present: Vicki Markss, Executive Director, Children’s Services 
Joseph Moye, Division Director Classified, Support Services 
Rosa Talamantes, Program Accounting Specialist 
Alma Villasenor, Enrollment Manager 
Lydia Navarro, Family Engagement Coordinator 
Esther Rocha, Program Services Assistant II (translation) 

1.0  Call Meeting to Order 

Vice-Chairperson, Patricia Larios, called the meeting to order 9:07A.M. 

2.0  Roll Call 

Vice-Chairperson, Patricia Larios, took roll call. 

3.0  Approve the Minutes of January 26, 2022 Policy Council Meeting 

Result:  Approved 
Motion:  Maria L. Medina 
Second: Megan Rittmann 
Ayes: Christal Burrious, Irene Cruz, Megan Rittmann, and Maria L. Medina (Zoom) 

4.0  Public Comments & Presentations    
4.1  Chuck Wayman, Deputy Superintendent – Student Services/SELPA Director 

Chuck Wayman, shared information about Student Services and SELPA programs.  

5.0  Program Planning/Budget 
5.1  Budget, Meal Count, Credit Card/Charge Expense Report, In-Kind Report 

Christal Burrious, Policy Council Treasurer, reported on the budget, meal count, 
credit card/charge expense report as presented. Reports are included in your 
packets. 

Item #3.0



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Minutes\February 2022.docx 2 

Rosa Talamantes, Program Accounting Specialist said there was carry over funds 
from last year’s budget.  The program will need to collect additional in-kind this 
year.   

5.2  Colusa County Office of Education 2020-21 Financial Audit Report: 

Follow the link for information: 

https://p9cdn4static.sharpschool.com/UserFiles/Servers/Server_675748/File/07%
20Jan%2012%2022%20Board%20Packet.pdf  

6.0  Reports 
6.1  Secretary’s Report     

 None  

6.2  Classroom Reports by Policy Council Representatives 

Classroom representatives shared information from their classrooms. The preschool 
classrooms are currently doing the insect study.  Megan Rittmann, Williams 
Preschool Learning Representative said she appreciates staff following health 
protocols.   

6.3  Content Area Training 
6.3.1 Enrollment/Eligibility – Joseph Moye, Classified Division Director, 

Children’s Services 

Joseph Moye, shared PowerPoint presentation with Policy Council as 
presented.      

6.4  Community Member Reports 
6.4.1 Colusa County One-Stop – Marisa Apaseo 

Colusa County One-Stop agency shared flyer for free tax preparation 
(VITA).  Call Colusa County One Stop at (530)458-0326 ext. 103 for more 
information or to schedule an appointment.     

6.4.2 Colusa County Superintendent of Schools, Michael P. West 
(Board of One) 

Superintendent, Mike West gave updates on health mandates as presented. 
For questions, contact Colusa County Office of Education at 
(530)458-0350.

https://p9cdn4static.sharpschool.com/UserFiles/Servers/Server_675748/File/07%20Jan%2012%2022%20Board%20Packet.pdf
https://p9cdn4static.sharpschool.com/UserFiles/Servers/Server_675748/File/07%20Jan%2012%2022%20Board%20Packet.pdf


R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Minutes\February 2022.docx 3 

6.5  Director’s Report 
6.5.1 Enrollment, Attendance, Attendance of Children Partially Funded by 

Other Programs, Curriculum Updates, Program Information Summaries 

Vicki Markss, Executive Director, reported on enrollment, attendance of 
children partially funded by other programs and program information 
summaries as presented.  

Children’s Services recruitment flyers have been updated.  Vicki Markss also 
distributed a newspaper, “It Takes a Village,” sponsored by Colusa Family 
Resource Center.  There is an article that features Gloria Delacy, Policy 
Council Representative and past parent from the Children’s Services 
programs. 

Policy Council Representatives shared names of places where new families 
could be recruited for Children’s Services programs (cannery, rice mills, 
flyers included in city water bills etc.).    

6.6  Family Engagement Coordinator Report - Lydia Navarro, Family 
Engagement Coordinator 

The Center for Healthy Communities, California State University of Chico   
presented gardening activity on Thursday, January 27th and Thursday, February 3, 
each family was a given a planting kit, book, and nutrition information.  The next   
family activity nights will be in the month of March.  More information will be sent 
out.  Trauma Informed Training will also be offered to staff and parents in the   
month of March. The focus will be literacy and the activities will be held outdoors.  
March 2nd “We Are Family,” will host a Family Engagement night focusing on   
Nutrition. April 2nd will be the Family Faire.  The event will be held in person at  
Egling Middle School in Colusa.  More information will be shared at the next Policy  
Council  Meeting.    

7.0  Personnel 

7.1 Approve the Hiring of Laura Rivera, Program Services Assistant II - 
Throughout Children’s Services Sites  

7.2 Approve the Transfer of Gabriela Trejo Rivera, Assistant Teacher – Colusa 
Preschool Learning Center B to Associate Teacher – Colusa Preschool  
Learning Center B 

7.3 Approve the Transfer of Maria L. Cook, Assistant Teacher – Colusa   
Children’s Center, Preschool Classroom to Associate Teacher – Colusa 
Children’s Center, Preschool Classroom 

7.4 Approve the Transfer of Ana Cortez, Assistant Teacher – Colusa Children’s 
Center, Infant Classroom to Associate Teacher- Colusa Children’s Center,  
Infant Classroom 



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Minutes\February 2022.docx 4 

7.5 Approve the Transfer of Maria Del Carmen Ibarra Landeros, Assistant 
Teacher– Colusa Preschool Learning Center A, to Associate Teacher –  
Williams Children’s Center, Preschool Classroom  

7.6 Approve the Transfer of Rocio Montejano, Assistant Teacher – Colusa   
Children’s Center, Infant Classroom to Associate Teacher – Colusa Children’s 
Center, Infant Classroom 

(7.1 thru 7.6 – Personnel) 

Result:  Approved 
Motion:  Maria L. Medina 
Second: Christal Burrious 
Ayes: Christal Burrious, Irene Cruz, Megan Rittmann, and 

Maria L. Medina (Zoom)  

8.0 New Business 
8.1 Approve the Community Complaint Procedure 

Result: Approved 
Motion:  Maria L. Medina 
Second: Megan Rittmann 
Ayes: Christal Burrious, Irene Cruz, Megan Rittmann, and Maria L. Medina 

(Zoom)  

8.2 Approve the Recruitment Plan and Eligibility Priorities 

Result:  Approved 
Motion:  Megan Rittmann 
Second: Christal Burrious 
Ayes: Christal Burrious, Irene Cruz, Megan Rittmann, and Maria L. Medina 

(Zoom)  

9.0     Correspondence 
9.1       MB 22-01:  Rate Reform Implementation Guidance – REVISED 

Information was included in your packets.  

10.0 Seat Newly Elected Policy Council Representatives, Alternates, Community 
Representatives/Past Parents 

None 

11.0 Announcements 

 None  



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Minutes\February 2022.docx 5 

12.0 Advanced Planning 
12.1  Next Scheduled Meeting Date:  March 23, 2022 at 9:00am 

(Fourth Wednesday of the Month) Education Village, Therapy 
Room/Via Zoom Application 

13.0 Meeting Adjournment 

Meeting was adjourned at 10:57a.m 

_____________________________________________________ 
Recorder, Megan Rittmann, Policy Council Secretary  



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Minutes\February 2022 Spanish.docx 
1 

Oficina de Educación del Condado de Colusa 
Servicios de Niños (Children’s Services) 

Early Head Start/Head Start y Programas de Estado 
Minutas de la Junta del Concilio de Pólizas 

23 de febrero del 2022 

Miembros Presente del Concilio: Christal Burrious, Irene Cruz, Patricia Larios, 
Megan Rittmann, y Maria L. Medina (Zoom) 

Nuevos miembros del Concilio:  

Otros miembros Presentes:  Michael P. West, Superintendente de Escuelas, Board of One  

Miembros Presente del Personal:  Vicki Markss, Directora Ejecutiva, Servicios de Niños 
Joseph Moye, Director de División Clasificado, Servicios de 
Apoyo 
Rosa Talamantes, Especialista en Contabilidad de Programas 
Alma Villasenor, Gerenta de Inscripción 
Lydia Navarro, Coordinadora de Compromiso Familiar 
Esther Rocha, Asistente de Servicios de Programa II 
(traducción) 

1.0 Dar comienzo a la junta 
La junta fue comenzada por Vice-Presidente, Patricia Larios a las 9:07AM. 

2.0 Tomar lista de los presentes 
Vice-Presidente, Patricia Larios tomo lista de los miembros presentes del Concilio de Pólizas 
presentes. 

3.0 Aprobar las minutas de la junta del Concilio de Pólizas de 26 de enero del 2022 

Resultado:  Aprobado 
Moción:       Marial L. Medina 
Segunda: Megan Rittmann 
Si: Christal Burrious, Irene Cruz, Megan Rittmann, y Maria L. Medina 

(Zoom) 

4.0 Comentarios del Público y Presentaciones  
4.1 Chuck Wayman, Superintendente Adjunto – Director de Servicios 

Estudiantiles/SELPA 

Chuck Wayman, compartió información sobre los programas Estudiantiles/SELPA. 

5.0 Planificación/Presupuesto del Programa 
5.1 Reporte del Presupuesto, Total de Comidas, Gastos de Tarjeta 

de Crédito y de carga, Donaciones (In-Kind) 

Item #3.0



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Minutes\February 2022 Spanish.docx 
2 

Tesorera, Christal Burrious dio el reporte del presupuesto, total de comidas, gastos 
de tarjeta de crédito y de carga, donaciones (In-Kind).  Los reportes están incluidos 
en sus paquetes. 

El especialista en contabilidad del programa dijo que hubo transferencias de fondos 
del presupuesto del año pasado.  El programa tendrá que recolectar In-kind 
(donativos) adicional este año.  

5.2 Informe de auditoría financiera de la Oficina de Educación del Condado de 
Colusa 2020-21: 

Sigue ir en enlace pare información: 

https://p9cdn4static.sharpschool.com/UserFiles/Servers/Server_675748/File/07%
20Jan%2012%2022%20Board%20Packet.pdf  

6.0 Reportes 
6.1 Reporte de la Secretario/a    - Ninguno

6.2 Reporte de los Salones por los Representantes del Concilio 

Los representantes de los salones compartieron información de sus salones. Los 
salones de preescolar están actualmente haciendo el estudio de insectos.  Megan 
Rittmann, Representante de Williams Preschool Learning Center, dijo que aprecia 
que el personal siga los protocolos de salud.  

.  
6.3 Entrenamiento de Área de Formación de Contenidos 

6.3.1 Inscripción/Elegibilidad – Joseph Moye, Director de la División 
clasificado, Servicios de Niños 

Joseph Moye, compartió la presentación de PowerPoint con el Concilio de 
Polízas tal como se presentó.     

6.4 Reporte de los Miembros de la Comunidad 
6.4.1 Colusa County One-Stop- Marisa Apaseo, Coordinadora de Servicios de 

Empleo 

La agencia One-Stop del Condado de Colusa compartió un folleto para la  
preparación gratuita de impuestos (VITA).  Llame a Colusa County One Stop 
al (530) 458-0326 ext. 103 para obtener más información o para programar 
una cita.     

6.4.2 Superintendente del Condado de Colusa, Michael P. West (Board 
of One) 

https://p9cdn4static.sharpschool.com/UserFiles/Servers/Server_675748/File/07%20Jan%2012%2022%20Board%20Packet.pdf
https://p9cdn4static.sharpschool.com/UserFiles/Servers/Server_675748/File/07%20Jan%2012%2022%20Board%20Packet.pdf


R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Minutes\February 2022 Spanish.docx 
3 

El superintendente, Mike West, dio actualizaciones sobre los   
mandatos de salud tal como se presentaron.  Si tiene preguntas, llamar a 
Oficina de Educación del Condado de Colusa (530)458-0350. 

6.5 Reporte del Director 
6.5.1  Inscripción, Asistencia de niños, Asistencia de los niños parcialmente 

financiados por otros programas, Plan de Estudios, información del 
resumen de los programas 

Vicki Markss, Directora Ejecutiva, Servicios de Niños, informó sobre la 
inscripción, la asistencia de niños parcialmente financiados por otros 
programas, Plan de Estudios y resúmenes de información del programa tal 
como se presentan. 

Se han actualizado los folletos de reclutamiento de servicios para niños.  
Vicki Markss también distribuyó un periódico, "It Takes a Village", 
patrocinado por Colusa Family Resource Center.  Hay un artículo que presenta 
a Gloria Delacy, Representante del Concilio de Pólizas y participante de los 
programas de Servicios para Niños. 

Los representantes del Concilio de Pólizas compartieron nombres de lugares 
donde se podrían reclutar nuevas familias para los programas de Servicios de 
Niños (caneria, arrocera, y volantes incluidos en las facturas de agua de la 
ciudad, etc.).   

6.6 Reporte de Coordinadora de Compromiso Familiar 

El Centro para Comunidades Saludables, Universidad Estatal de California de Chico  
presentó la actividad de jardinería el jueves 27 de enero y el jueves 3 de febrero, a 
cada familia se le dio un kit de siembra, un libro e información nutricional.  Las  
próximas noches de actividad familiar serán en el mes de marzo.  Se enviará más  
información.  Habrá un entrenamiento sobre el tema de trauma también se ofrecerá 
al personal y a los padres en el mes de marzo.  El 2 de marzo, "We Are Family",  
organizará una noche de participación familiar centrada en la nutrición. El 2 de abril  
será la Feria Familiar.  El evento se llevará a cabo en persona en la Escuela   
de Egling en Colusa.  Se compartirá más información en la próxima reunión   
del Concilio de Pólizas.    

7.0 Personal 
7.1 Aprobar la contratación de Laura Rivera, Asistente de Servicios del Programa II - 

En todos los sitios de Servicios de Niños 

7.2 Aprobar la Transferencia de Gabriela Trejo Rivera, Maestra Asistente – Centro de 
Aprendizaje Preescolar B de Colusa a Maestra Asociada – Centro de Aprendizaje 
Preescolar de Colusa B 



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Minutes\February 2022 Spanish.docx 
4 

7.3 Aprobar la transferencia de Maria L. Cook, Maestra Asistente – Colusa Children's 
Center, Salón preescolar a Maestra Asociada – Colusa Children's Center, Salón 
Preescolar 

7.4 Aprobar la transferencia de Ana Cortez, Maestra Asistente – Colusa Children's 
Center, Salón Infantil a Maestra Asociada- Colusa Children's Center, Salón Infantil 

7.5 Aprobar la transferencia de María del Carmen Ibarra Landeros, Maestra Asistente – 
Centro de Aprendizaje Preescolar Colusa A, a Maestra Asociada – Williams 
Children's Center, Salón Preescolar 

7.6 Aprobar la transferencia de Rocío Montejano, Maestra Asistente – Centro Infantil 
Colusa, Salón Infantil a Maestra Asociada – Centro Infantil Colusa, Salón Infantil 

(7.1 a 7.6 – Personal) 

Resultado:  Aprobado 
Moción:       Marial L. Medina 
Segunda: Christal Burrious 
Si: Christal Burrious, Irene Cruz, Megan Rittmann, y Maria L. Medina 

(Zoom) 

8.0 Nuevos Negocios 
8.1 Aprobar el procedimiento de reclamación comunitaria 

Resultado:  Aprobado 
Moción:       Marial L. Medina 
Segunda: Megan Rittmann 
Si: Christal Burrious, Irene Cruz, Megan Rittmann, y Maria L. Medina 

(Zoom) 
8.2 Aprobar el Plan de Reclutamiento y las Prioridades de Elegibilidad 

Resultado:  Aprobado 
Moción:       Marial L. Medina 
Segunda: Christal Burrious 
Si: Christal Burrious, Irene Cruz, Megan Rittmann, y Maria L. Medina 

(Zoom) 

9.0 Correspondencia 
9.1 MB 22-01: Guía de implementación de la reforma de las tasas – REVISADO 

La información se incluyó en sus paquetes.  



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Minutes\February 2022 Spanish.docx 
5 

10.0 Dar Asiento a los Nuevos Elegidos al Concilio de Pólizas Representantes, Alternativos o 
Miembros de la Comunidad 

Ninguno 

11.0 Anuncios  

12.0 Planificación Avanzada 
12.1 Próxima fecha programada para la reunión:  23 de marzo del 2022 a las 9:00am., 

(cuarto miércoles del mes) Education Village, Salón de Terapias/Zoom 

13.0 Aplazamiento 
Termino la junta a las 10:57 a.m. 

________________________________________________ 
Notas por: Megan Rittmann, secretaria del Concilio de Pólizas 



OPERATING OBJECT

Head Start 

Budget

Head Start 

What we have 

spent

Balance

COSTS CODE 5210 5210

Certificated Salaries = Teachers, Administrators 1000's 359,925 214,319 145,606

Classified Salaries = Aides, Clerical staff and PSAs. 2000's 349,041 198,596 150,445
Benefits = Employer pays this portion of the employee's benefits 

- retirement, health insurance, workers comp, medicare, social

security, state unemployment insurance. 3000's 279,003 165,209 113,794

Materials & Supplies  = Books, classroom supplies such as 

paper, crayons or markers, cleaning supplies, soap and 

detergent. 4000's 36,778 20,515 16,263

Operating Costs = Rent, mileage, repairs, utilities such as 

phone, PG&E, water etc. 5000's 200,271 111,080 89,191

Equipment = This is for larger items such as computers, new 

playground equipment or items with a cost of over $5,000.  6000's 169,142 14,247 154,895

Training and Technical Assistance = This is the money we 

use to send staff and parents to conferences, hire consultants to 

help us with the annual self review and train us on changes to 

our data processing program, hold training for teaching staff. 22,401 11,901 10,500

Indirect Costs = 7.25%, This is what we pay to CCOE so they 

provide us with help to process our payroll, write checks, do our 

annual audit, IT support. 7000's 84,808 53,350 31,458

TOTAL OPERATING COSTS TO DATE 1,501,369 789,217 712,152

% OF YEAR COMPLETED 67%

TOTAL BUDGET FOR 20/21 1,501,369 789,217

%  OF BUDGET SPENT TO DATE 52.6%

 Policy Council

Head Start Budget Report  
as of 

February 28, 2022

Fiscal Year 2021/2022

Item #5.1



Certificated Salaries = Teachers, Administrators 1000's 145,491 91,125 54,366

Classified Salaries = Aides, Clerical staff and PSAs. 2000's 247,086 168,423 78,663
Benefits = Employer pays this portion of the employee's benefits 

- retirement, health insurance, workers comp, medicare, social

security, state unemployment insurance. 3000's 148,488 98,593 49,895
Materials & Supplies  = Books, classroom supplies such as 

paper, crayons or markers, cleaning supplies, soap and 

detergent. 4000's 29,406 14,633 14,773
Operating Costs = Rent, mileage, repairs, utilities such as 

phone, PG&E, water etc. 5000's 104,533 40,897 63,636

Equipment = This is for larger items such as computers, new 

playground equipment or items with a cost of over $5,000.  6000's 14,143 14,247 (104)

Training and Technical Assistance = This is the money we 

use to send staff and parents to conferences, hire consultants to 

help us with the annual self review and train us on changes to 

our data processing program, hold training for teaching staff. 14,702 4,440 10,262
Indirect Costs = 7.25%, This is what we pay to CCOE so they 

provide us with help to process our payroll, write checks, do our 

annual audit, IT support. 48,938 30,313 18,625

TOTAL OPERATING COSTS TO DATE 752,787 462,671 290,116

% OF YEAR COMPLETED 67%

TOTAL BUDGET FOR 20/21 752,787 462,671

%  OF BUDGET SPENT TO DATE 61.5%

Early Head Start Budget Report  
as of 

February 28, 2022

Fiscal Year 2021-2022

 Policy Council

Item #5.1



Materials & Supplies  = Books, classroom supplies such as 

paper, crayons or markers, cleaning supplies, soap and 

detergent. 4000's 46,145 47,168 (1,023)

    Consulting Services= Contractor costs. 5000's 1,000 465 535

Equipment = Equipment and items with a cost of over $5,000.  6000's 0 0
Indirect Costs = 7.25%, This is what we pay to CCOE so they 

provide us with help to process our payroll, write checks, do our 

annual audit, IT support. 3,418 3,453 (35)

TOTAL COSTS TO DATE 50,563 51,087 (524)

% OF YEAR COMPLETED 67%

TOTAL BUDGET FOR 20/21 50,563 51,087

%  OF BUDGET SPENT TO DATE 101.0%

as of 
February 28, 2022

Fiscal Year 2021-2022

 Policy Council

COVID-19 Budget Report  

Item #5.1



Certificated Salaries = Teachers, Administrators 1000's 68,000 2,719 65,281

Classified Salaries = Aides, Clerical staff and PSAs. 2000's 20,000 9,993 10,007

Benefits = Employer pays this portion of the employee's benefits 

- retirement, health insurance, workers comp, medicare, social 

security, state unemployment insurance. 3000's 46,000 3,816 42,184

Materials & Supplies  = Books, classroom supplies such as 

paper, crayons or markers, cleaning supplies, soap and 

detergent. 4000's 30,506 26,582 3,924

    Consulting Services= Contractor costs. 5000's 22,918 25,998 (3,080)

Equipment = Equipment and items with a cost of over $5,000.  6000's 0 0
Indirect Costs = 7.25%, This is what we pay to CCOE so they 

provide us with help to process our payroll, write checks, do our 

annual audit, IT support. 13,588 3,812 9,776

TOTAL COSTS TO DATE 201,012 69,107 131,905

% OF YEAR COMPLETED 67%

TOTAL BUDGET FOR 20/21 201,012 69,107

%  OF BUDGET SPENT TO DATE 34.4%

February 28, 2022

Fiscal Year 2021-2022

 Policy Council

AmRescuePI Budget Report  
as of 

Item #5.1



All Center Programs July August September October November December January February March April May June Total

1 Breakfasts 1749 1847 2795 2497 2335 1517 1661 1917

2 Lunches 1833 2003 3035 2775 2521 1701 1772 2212

3 Snacks 1614 1185 1565 1483 1321 729 888 1110

4 Total 5196 5035 7395 6755 6177 3947 4321 5239 0 0 0 0 44065

5

Reimbursement 

Received** 10,263.77$    10,327.24$   15,627.73$    14,277.89$    13,151.76$    8,757.08$    9,661.76$    

6 Expected Reimbursement 10,263.77$    10,327.24$   15,627.73$    14,277.89$    13,151.76$    8,757.08$    9,144.40$    9,139.47$    

7

HS/EHS % of all meals 

served 24% 34% 34% 35% 34% 39% 39% 38%

8 HS/EHS Meal Count 1,308 1,676 2,552 2,409 2,070 1,539 1,711 2,014 15,279

Due to the blended classroom settings, the following rationale was used to arrive at the totals above.  (The Monthly Meal Counts, (items 1-4) should match and reconcile to the 

monthly claim submitted under contract # 06-2105-1J.  However, due to the blended classroom setting, the HS/EHS meal summary amounts and reimbursment amounts will not match

as we are reporting using the fixed percentage claiming method rather than the actual  count)

Rationale by item number

1 Total number of breakfasts served for all center based programs (actuals)

2 Total number of lunches served for all center based programs (actuals)

3 Total number of snacks served for all center based programs (actual)

4 Total of all meals served for center based programs (actuals)

5 Cash reimbursement received by CCOE after monthly claim is sent- (if amount is zero then reimbursement is still outstanding)

6 Expected amount to be received by CCOE, rationale; multiply total amount to be received for all center based programs by the percentage of hs/ehs meals served (item 7)

7 % From Monthly CACFP Claim

8 HS/EHS meals served per month, calculation is total number of meals served for all programs (Item number 4) multiplied by HS/EHS % of all meals (item number 7)

Monthly Meal Counts 

Contract # 06-2105-1J

Head Start/Early Head Start Meal Summary

Item #5.1



Credit Card Ending # Bank Institution Date of Purchase Vendor Amount Staff Using Card Purchase Reason for Purchase

9867 US Bank 02/01/22-02/28/22 Cal Card 279.00$         Vicki Markss Amazon Division Director - All Preschool Supplies

9.91$  Vicki Markss Amazon CPLC-A Site Supplies

208.19$         Vicki Markss Amazon CPLC- A Literacy Grant

1,191.65$      Vicki Markss Amazon Division Director- Training Supplies

308.97$         Vicki Markss Amazon Supplies for In-Service Day 03-04-22

823.68$         Vicki Markss Amazon iPad Cases for all sites

713.72$         Vicki Markss Promotique Supplies for In-Service Day 03-04-22

3,093.81$      Vicki Markss Positive Promotions Supplies for In-Service Day 03-04-22

199.95$         Vicki Markss Mister Art Division Director - Training Supplies

467.59$         Vicki Markss Walmart WPLC-A Printer Ink

98.00$  Vicki Markss Walmart WPLC- B Classroom Supplies

89.09$  Vicki Markss Walmart WCC T- Classroom Supplies

89.09$  Vicki Markss Walmart WCC I - Classroom Supplies

2,709.49$      Vicki Markss Lil Libros IAL Books for all sites

Wayman's 76 415.02$         Food Service Staff Fuel Food Transportation

Messicks 21.42$  Maintenance Supplies CPLC B Ant Bait 

Messicks 16.07$  Maintenance Supplies CCC Ticket #1851

Messicks 35.38$  Maintenance Supplies CPLC A & B Ticket #1848

The Rock Yard Inc 154.44$         Maintenance Supplies CCC Ticket #1797

Alsco Geyer 32.16$  Maintenance Supplies ACC - Restroom

    Credit Card and Charge Account Expenditure Report 

2/28/2022

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

Item #5.1



1

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Requirement % YTD % Earned
Total $558,144 67% 61%

3/15/2022 Colusa County Office of Education Pag
3:32 PM ChildPlu

4315 - Monthly In-Kind Amountsrtalamantes
Transaction Date: 7/1/2021 - 2/28/2022

Colusa County Office of Education
Policy Council

Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21 Jan 22 Feb 22 Total
$252.05 $258.68 $477.52 $1193.84 $484.48 $480.59 $278.60 $3425.76

Arbuckle Children's Center
Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21 Jan 22 Feb 22 Total

$6400.36 $7072.52 $6665.67 $7988.32 $5365.70 $4556.53 $2305.42 $7856.52 $48211.04

Arbuckle Headstart
Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21 Jan 22 Feb 22 Total

$1041.32 $1790.79 $2935.78 $2249.45 $1074.47 $2981.02 $12072.83

CHILDREN'S SERVICES
Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21 Jan 22 Feb 22 Total

######### $101424.70

Colusa Children's Center
Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21 Jan 22 Feb 22 Total

$2029.56 $1976.51 $3939.73 $6339.15 $2560.15 $2056.10 $1448.72 $1142.26 $21492.18

Colusa Headstart
Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21 Jan 22 Feb 22 Total

$3839.17 $7355.48 $6287.46 $6605.98 $4898.54 $5356.13 $5934.22 $40276.98

Colusa PLC
Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21 Jan 22 Feb 22 Total

$2414.24 $437.75 $550.50 $3520.46 $703.05 $862.22 $619.89 $564.17 $9672.28

Home Based
Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21 Jan 22 Feb 22 Total

$8410.02 $7436.52 $7461.57 $8871.24 $9570.71 $7693.72 $9235.61 $7870.45 $66549.84

Williams Children's Center
Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21 Jan 22 Feb 22 Total

$3044.32 $6579.44 $4006.03 $7092.53 $4927.95 $2918.30 $1239.77 $1769.12 $31577.46

Williams PLC B
Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21 Jan 22 Feb 22 Total

$2082.61 $676.53 $3536.68 $205.62 $704.40 $76.62 $585.07 $7867.53

Report Totals
Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21

$22,298.50 $30,717.89 $32,704.98 $47,049.14 $33,382.45 $25,248.76 $125,168.47 $26,000.41 $342,570.60

Report Format Copyright © Management Information Technology USA, Inc.

Dec 21 Jan 22 Feb 22 Total

Item #5.1



COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 

345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932 
mwest@ccoe.net    p 530.458.0350     f 530.458.8054 

COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PUBLIC HEARING, SPECIAL MEETING, AND REGULAR MEETING 

DATE:  Wednesday, March 9, 2022 

TIME:  4:00 p.m.  Public Hearing and Action on Colusa County Board of Education Trustee 
Areas Based Upon the 2020 Census followed by Board Business Meeting 

PLACE:  345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 

NOTICES:  The Colusa County Office of Education encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public 

meeting process. If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in our public 
meetings, contact the Superintendent’s Office at 530.458.0350 well in advance of the meeting that you 
wish to attend so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you (Cal. Gov’t. Code, § 
54954.2, subd. (a)(1)). 

The agenda packet and supporting materials can be viewed at the Colusa County Office of Education 
located  at  345  5th  Street,  Colusa,  CA,  or  online  at  ccoe.net.  For  more  information,  please  call 
530.458.0350. 

4:00 p.m. 
Public Hearing and Action on Colusa County Board of Education Trustee Areas Based Upon the 
2020 Census 

DECISION 
1.0 CALL TO ORDER 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 

2.0 DISCUSS AND APPROVE COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION  action 
TRUSTEE AREAS MAP 

3.0 ADJOURNMENT OF PUBLIC HEARING 

A G E N D A 

DECISION 
1.0 CALL TO ORDER 

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance 

2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 

3.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 

Item #6.4.2



Colusa County Board of Education 
March 9, 2022, Agenda 
Page 2 

4.0 LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
4.1 Awarding of Diploma(s) – Colusa County Adult School  information 
4.2 Resignation from the Board – Paul Timothy Wright  information 

5.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 

6.0 REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT AND STAFF 
Note:  Bold indicates oral report 

6.1 Superintendent’s Reports   information 
6.1.1 Superintendent's Monthly Report 
6.1.2 Superintendents Council – No February Meeting 

6.2 Administrative Services – Aaron Heinz  information 

6.3 Student Services – Chuck Wayman  information 
6.3.1 Children’s Services – Vicki Markss 
6.3.2 Educational Services – Lorilee Niesen 
6.3.3 Special Education & SELPA – Jessica Galloway Haney 

6.4 Technology Services – Alex Evans  information 

7.0 BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
7.1 Board President’s Report  information 

8.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
(All items are approved by one motion unless pulled by a Board member for separate discussion or action.) 
8.1 Approve Minutes of the February 9, 2022, Regular Board Meeting  action 

9.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 

10.0 OLD BUSINESS 
10.1 Community College District Territory (standing item)  information 

10.2 Facilities Update (standing item)  information 

10.3 LCAP Update (standing item)  information 

10.4 Innovative Approaches to Literacy Grant (standing item)  information 

11.0 NEW BUSINESS 
11.1 Approve Second Interim Report  action 

11.2 First Reading:  Board Policy Revision  information 
BP 9270.00 Conflict of Interest (State Mandated Even‐Year 
Review/Revision) 



Colusa County Board of Education 
March 9, 2022, Agenda 
Page 3 

11.3 Statement of Economic Interests Form 700 due April 1, 2022  Information 

11.4 Approve Nominees for Delegate Assembly Elections  action 
11.4.1 CCBE County Delegate Region 4 (Glenn, Tehama, Butte, 

Colusa, Sutter, Yuba, Nevada, Placer, and Sierra Counties) 
One nominee ‐ David Patterson (Placer CBOE) 

11.4.2 CSBA Subregion 4‐C (Colusa Sutter and Yuba Counties) 
No nominees – May Write in Vote 

11.5 Letter of Support for MUSD’s SARB letter  action 

11.6 Acknowledge Receipt of Sunshine Proposal for 2022‐23 from  information 
Colusa County Educational Support Professionals (CCESP) 

11.7 Superintendent’s Response to Sunshine Proposal for 2022‐23  information 
from Colusa County Educational Support Professionals (CCESP) 

12.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
12.1 Items to be Considered for the Next Board Meeting  action 

12.2 Next Regular Board Meeting  information 
April 13, 2022, 4:00 pm 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 

13.0 ADJOURNMENT 



2/7/2022 2/14/2022 2/21/2022 2/28/2021

Arbuckle Children's Center - Preschool 24 15 16 16 16

Arbuckle Children's Center - Preschool CMIG)

Arbuckle Head Start 20 12 12 12 12

Arbuckle State Preschool 24 19 19 19 19

Colusa Children's Center - Preschool 24 16 13 13 15

Colusa Children's Center - Preschool (CMIG)

Colusa Head Start 20 12 14 14 14

Colusa Preschool Learning Center A 24 13 13 13 13

Colusa Preschool Learning Center B 24 12 12 12 11

Colusa Preschool Learning Center B (CMIG)

Williams Children's Center- Preschool 1 24 19 19 19 20

Williams Children's Center- Preschool 2 (CMIG) 24

Williams Preschool Learning Center A AM 24 18 18 18 18

Williams Preschool Learning Center A PM 24 8 8 8 8

Williams Preschool Learning Center  B 20 11 11 11 11

July Aug. Sept Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. March April May June

Actual Enrollment for Early Head 

Start, CCTR and CMIG 

2/7/2022 2/14/2022 2/21/2022 2/28/2022

Arbuckle Children's Center - Infant 8 6 6 5 5

Arbuckle Children's Center - Infant (CMIG)

Arbuckle Children's Center - Toddler 8 5 5 6 6

Arbuckle Children's Center -Toddler (CMIG)

Colusa Children's Center - Infant 9 4 4 4 4

Colusa Children's Center - Infant (CMIG)

Colusa Children's Center- Toddler 8 8 8 7 5

Colusa Children's Center- Toddler (CMIG)

Williams Children's Center- Infant 9 5 5 5 5

Williams Children's Center - Infant 2 (CMIG) 8

Williams Children's Center - Toddler 8 6 6 6 6

Williams Children's Center - Toddler 2 (CMIG) 8

Home Base S. Gill 7 7 7 7

Home Base M. Ibarra 8 6 6 7

Feb-22

Total Enrollment Slots for HS = 106 and Total Enrollment for EHS Slots =62

Site and Classroom Name Capacity

Actual Enrollment for Head Start and CSPP 

Early Head Start Enrollment By Month 

Site and Classroom Name Capacity

Item #6.5.1



Item #6.5.1



3/10/22, 12:28 PM Management Bulletin 22-02 - Child Development (CA Dept of Education)

https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/mb2202.asp 1/6

Home / Specialized Programs / Early Education / Contractor Information

Management Bulletin 22-02
This Management Bulletin notifies all California Local Education Agencies of the opportunity to apply
for California State Preschool Program expansion funding.

Early Education Division
Subject: Fiscal Year 2021–22, Request for Applications, California State Preschool Program
Expansion Funds

Number: 22-02

Date: February 24, 2022

Expires: When Rescinded

Authority: Fiscal Year 2021–22 Budget Act, Senate Bill 129, Chapter 69, Statutes of 2021

Attention: California Local Education Agencies (LEA), Including School Districts, County
Offices of Education, Community College Districts, and Direct-Funded Charter Schools

Purpose
The California Department of Education (CDE), Early Education Division (EED) announces a
Request for Applications (RFA) for the availability of $130 million to expand California State
Preschool Program (CSPP) services statewide.

These funds are available to local education agency (LEA) applicants to provide full-day/full-year
and/or part-day/part-year CSPP services beginning in fiscal year (FY) 2021–22. Funding will be
allocated by county, and within each county by the Local Planning Council (LPC) priority area.
Funding awards will be made based on the LPC priority in the order of highest passing score first. In
the event that a county does not fully utilize its allocation, the funding will be redistributed to other
applicants, based on the LPC priority followed by highest score. The CDE encourages all eligible
applicants to apply.

The intent of this RFA is to expand CSPP services statewide to the greatest extent possible. The
RFA funding opportunity is available to LEAs that are current CSPP contractors, or to LEAs that do
not currently hold a CSPP contract with the CDE, EED. These funds are intended to increase the
availability of CSPP services to eligible children and CSPP services must be provided based on the
needs of the families in the communities served, and based on the priorities set forth in law. LEA

Item #9.1

https://www.cde.ca.gov/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/


3/10/22, 12:28 PM Management Bulletin 22-02 - Child Development (CA Dept of Education)

https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/mb2202.asp 2/6

applicants may propose to subcontract CSPP services, and/or propose to provide CSPP services
through a family childcare home education network (FCCHEN).

Policy
The 2021–22 Budget Act, as amended by Senate Bill (SB) 129, Chapter 69, Statutes of 2021,
provides $130 million in Proposition 98 General Funds to increase State Preschool slots for LEAs,
including school districts, county offices of education, community college districts, and direct-funded
charter schools.

Application Submission Requirements
The CSPP Expansion RFA, including the RFA Overview and Instructions, and all required
attachments can be accessed on the CSPP Expansion RFA web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/fo/r2/cspp21rfa.asp

LEA applicants must submit the completed application package, including all attachments
and required documentation to the CDE on or before April 7, 2022, by 5 p.m.

It is the responsibility of the applicant to carefully review the RFA overview, instructions, and
requirements prior to completing and submitting an application for funding. Failure to adhere to the
submission requirements may disqualify the application from consideration for funding.

Applicants may submit the RFA electronically by email or physically by mail or in-person (hard
copy). Electronic submissions of the RFA are encouraged.

Electronic RFA

Option 1: Electronic RFA with a Digital Signature

The RFA must be digitally signed by the CSPP contractor’s authorized representative if submitting
the RFA electronically to the RFA email box.

Option 2: Scanned RFA

Applicants may choose to print the RFA, physically sign each of the required forms, and scan and
email the RFA to the RFA email inbox. Please note that the size of the scanned attachment must not
exceed 25 megabytes.

IMPORTANT: If submitting electronically, email the completed and signed RFA and all required
attachments to CSPPRFA@cde.ca.gov no later than 5 p.m. on April 7, 2022.

Physical RFA by Mail or In-Person (Hard Copy)

Physical RFAs may be mailed or hand delivered to the CDE, EED.

The original copy requires an original signature of the applicant’s authorized representative and all
original signatures in the RFA must be in blue ink.

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/fo/r2/cspp21rfa.asp
mailto:CSPPRFA@cde.ca.gov


3/10/22, 12:28 PM Management Bulletin 22-02 - Child Development (CA Dept of Education)

https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/mb2202.asp 3/6

If submitting hard copies by mail the completed and signed RFA and all required attachments must
be date-stamped delivered no later than 5 p.m. on April 7, 2022.

If submitting hard copies by in person the completed and signed RFA and all required attachments
must be delivered no later than 5 p.m. on April 7, 2022.

All hard copies must be delivered to the following address:

California Department of Education

Early Education Division

Attention: Administration and Fiscal Services

1430 N Street, Suite 3410

Sacramento, CA 95814-5901

Reminder: When mailing or hand delivering a hard copy of the application to the CDE, do not attach
additional covers or place applications in binders. Additionally, each application must be adequately
stapled in the upper left-hand corner.

No changes, modifications, corrections, or additions may be made to the application once it is
received by the CDE. All applicants agree that by submitting the application they authorize the CDE
to verify any and all claimed information, including any referenced names in the application.

All submitted applications remain the property of the CDE and may be subject to disclosure in the
event of a Public records Act request.

Important Dates:

Item Date*

Request for Applications released February 28,
2022

Instructional Webinar March 17, 2022

Applications due to EED April 7, 2022

Notification of Scores to Applicants April 29, 2022

Appeals due to CDE** May 12, 2022

Awards Announced June 1, 2022

Start Date of Contracts July 1, 2022



3/10/22, 12:28 PM Management Bulletin 22-02 - Child Development (CA Dept of Education)

https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/mb2202.asp 4/6

*Dates are subject to change

**Appeals are due to the CDE within 10 business days after receipt of score

Background and Authority
California Education Code (EC) Section 8205 defines “local education agency” as a school district,
county office of education, a community college district, or a school district acting on behalf of one or
more schools within the school district. Direct-funded charter schools will be considered a LEA for
the purposes of this RFA.

Contractors under contract with the CDE to administer the CSPP are required to comply with all
laws, regulations, rules, policies, and reporting procedures of the CSPP contract.

CSPP contractors must sign CSPP contracts attesting that they will comply with the Early Education
Act, commencing with EC Section 8200, the California Code of Regulations, Title 5 (5 CCR),
commencing with Section 18000, including the CSPP Free or Reduced-Price Meal Eligibility and
Enrollment Implementation Guidance and any successor regulations adopted by the CDE, EED; the
California Code of Regulations, Title 22 (22 CCR), Child Care Licensing Regulations, as applicable,
and the Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards Code of Federal Regulations, Title 2 (2 CFR Part 200). Contractors are also required to
follow all requirements in the federal School Accounting Manual as well as the CDE Audit Guide,
both available on the CDE website. The EED strongly recommends applicants review and
understand the statutory and regulatory references cited above prior to completing and submitting
an application. The CDE School Accounting Manual web page is located at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/sa/. The CDE Audit Guide web page is located at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/au/pm/.

Applicants that are awarded a CSPP contract will be required to adhere to all applicable laws and
regulations associated with the contract as well as the terms and conditions set forth in the Contract
Terms and Conditions (CT&Cs) applicable to the fiscal year in which the services are provided under
the CSPP contract. The current CT&Cs and the CSPP Program Requirements for FY 2021–22 are
available on the CDE, Child Development web page at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/cd/ftc2021.asp.
LEA applicants that are awarded a CSPP contract must also adhere to the Standards and
Procedures for Audits of California K–12 Local Education Agencies issued by the Education Audit
Appeals Panel (EAAP) as regulations. These regulations are available on the EAAP Audit Guide
web page at https://eaap.ca.gov/audit-guide/

Applicants that are awarded a CSPP contract are permitted to subcontract in accordance with the
EC, 5 CCR, and the CT&Cs set forth in the CSPP contract. As set forth in 5 CCR, Chapter 19,
Subchapter 2, Article 2, or any successor regulations, all subcontracts not otherwise exempt must
be approved by the CDE in accordance with the regulations. If approved, the applicant contractor
remains responsible for ensuring that the subcontractor complies with all administrative,
programmatic, and fiscal requirements of the CSPP contract.

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/sa/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/au/pm/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/cd/ftc2021.asp
https://eaap.ca.gov/audit-guide/


3/10/22, 12:28 PM Management Bulletin 22-02 - Child Development (CA Dept of Education)

https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/mb2202.asp 5/6

Note: Reimbursement of administrative costs shall not exceed a total of 15 percent of either the net
reimbursable program costs or the actual administrative costs for all contractors and subcontractors,
in accordance with EC Section 8258.

Applicants may apply for CSPP funding to operate the CSPP via a family childcare home education
network (FCCHEN). The applicant contractor is responsible for administrative, programmatic, and
fiscal compliance with the CSPP, CT&Cs, and program requirements, as well as compliance with the
laws and regulations pertaining to FCCHENs.

A CSPP contractor operating via a FCCHEN must adhere to the requirements set forth in EC
Section 8223, which requires FCCHENs to:

1. Recruit, enroll, and certify eligible families
2. Recruit, train, support, and reimburse licensed family childcare home providers
3. Collect family fees in accordance with contract requirements
4. Assess, according to the standards set by the department, the educational quality of the

program offered in each family childcare home in the network
5. Assure that the developmental profile is completed for each child based on observations of

network staff, in consultation with the provider
6. Monitor requirements, including quality standards, and conduct periodic assessments of

program quality in each family childcare home affiliated with the network
7. Ensure that basic health and nutrition requirements are met
8. Provide data and reporting in accordance with the contract requirements

Resources
If your school district or county office of education does not currently have sufficient facilities to
house a CSPP, your school district or county office of education can apply for funding to construct or
modify existing facilities through the California Preschool, Transitional Kindergarten, and Full-day
Kindergarten Facilities Grant Program. School districts can also apply for the facility funding on
behalf of charter schools who operate on district property. Applicants may apply for grant funds in
advance of having a CSPP contract in place, indicating in the application for grant funding as a
"future contractor." For more information on the California Preschool, Transitional Kindergarten and
Full-Day Kindergarten Facilities Grant Program, visit the Department of General Services (DGS)
Office of Public School Construction (OPSC) Services web page at
https://www.dgs.ca.gov/OPSC/Services

If you have questions regarding the information in this Management Bulletin, please email
CSPPRFA@cde.ca.gov.

The Early Education Division, Program Quality Implementation Office, Consultant Directory web
page is located at https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/assignments.asp.

The Early Education Nutrition Fiscal Services, Fiscal Apportionment Analyst Directory web page is
located at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/cd/faad.asp. 

https://www.dgs.ca.gov/OPSC/Services
mailto:CSPPRFA@cde.ca.gov
https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/assignments.asp
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/cd/faad.asp


3/10/22, 12:28 PM Management Bulletin 22-02 - Child Development (CA Dept of Education)

https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/mb2202.asp 6/6

Questions:   Early Education Division | CSPPRFA@cde.ca.gov

Last Reviewed: Tuesday, March 1, 2022

mailto:CSPPRFA@cde.ca.gov

	March 2022
	March 2022 Spanish
	February 2022
	February 2022 Spanish
	PC Feb 2022 Report
	PC Feb 2022 Meal Count
	PC Feb 2022 Credit 
	march in kind
	Sheet1

	09 Mar 09 22 Agenda Regular
	February 2022 Enrollment
	Attendance Chart for February 2022
	Management Bulletin 22-02 - Child Development (CA Dept of Education)



